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CITY OF WARRENVILLE 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Mayor, City Council, and City Administrator White 
From: Kassandra Hernandez-Galvan, Asset Management Analyst 
CC: Bicyclist and Pedestrian Advisory Commission 
Subject: Street Closure Request – 2025 Bike Rodeo 
Date: February 5, 2025 

The Bicyclist and Pedestrian Advisory Commission (BPAC), in partnership with the Warrenville 
Park District, will be conducting the nineteenth annual Warrenville Bike Rodeo on May 17, 2025, 
from 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. Some of the reasons this event has been a success and fun for children 
are the opportunities to have their bikes checked, complete a bicycle safety course to practice skill, 
have a helmet fitting, and access bike safety-related equipment. 

Due to liability and safety concerns, BPAC is recommending the City Council authorize the 
closure of a portion of Stafford Place, from the gazebo to the eastern half of the Veterans Memorial. 
Public Works will put barricades up in the parking lot on Friday and barricades up on the street 
prior to the event’s start at 9:00 a.m. and keep them in place until the event ends and clean-up is 
complete at noon on Saturday, May 17, 2025. Closing this portion of Stafford Place will prevent 
vehicles from parking in the upper level parking lot directly across from City Hall and will also 
provide a safety buffer from traffic for volunteers, children, and parents/guardians, who will be 
attending the event. A map identifying the recommended road closure and a general layout of the 
event (e.g., tables, safety course) is attached for reference purposes. 
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